
Re: SB-Orlando - 3/3/2022 Worthington, Kirk, Robyn TOUR INFO PLEASE
From Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, reservations@rooms101.com

<reservations@rooms101.com>
Cc Michele@rooms101.com <Michele@rooms101.com>, margo.weingarten@gmail.com

<margo.weingarten@gmail.com>
Date 04/03/2022 09:18

Michele

I spoke to Margo and she was ok on giving a $40 gift card to this guest to offset the resort fees she was going to
dispute with the resort.
Please add this on your notes.

Thank you.


Reda Berrada


Magic World Club


407-230-2002| Reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com


11951 International Drive Suite 2c3 Orlando ,FL 32821


IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named
recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not
disclose the contents to anyone or make
copies thereof.


From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 12:39:10 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: SB-Orlando - 3/3/2022 Worthington, Kirk, Robyn TOUR INFO PLEASE
 



Hello, 

From Exploria : 

Below guest was upset about paying taxes. She advised that she would be disputing it and getting her money back
because no one told her. She wrote down my name and said she would
be using it to make this happen (get her money
back)

Our call center agent did confirm this with her on the 23  of February, but she says she does not recall and is not
happy. Please get in touch with the guest. 

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:55:54 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: SB-Orlando - 3/3/2022 Worthington, Kirk, Robyn TOUR INFO PLEASE
 
Hello, 

Tour date : 03/04/2022 @ 1pm 

    Thank you. 

rd

tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 9:05:37 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: SB-Orlando - 3/3/2022 Worthington, Kirk, Robyn TOUR INFO PLEASE
 
Ellie,


Can we plese get the tour on this one


Thanks

Michele


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: change dates Fwd: SB-Orlando - 3/3/2022 Kirk, Robyn     

ROOM and TOUR

Date: 10/02/2022 08:07

 From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda 

Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

  Hello,


  Reservation booked.


  Conf # 650100141


  Dates of Stay : 03/03/2022 to 03/08/2022


  Two Bedroom Villa. Summer Bay Orlando.


  I will let you know the tour info later.


      Thank you.


Ellie Berrada


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com


www.Magicworldclub.com [2]


11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821


-------------------------


 From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 10:37:29 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: change dates Fwd: SB-Orlando - 3/3/2022 Kirk, Robyn ROOM and

TOUR


please change the dates to 3/3/2022 for the 5 nights


thanks


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: SB-Orlando - 3/8/2022 Kirk, Robyn     ROOM and TOUR

Date: 08/02/2022 05:58

  From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>


Good morning,


Please book this reservation.


Thanks

Michele


Links:

------

[1] tel:+14079105330

[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/


http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

